CBA Family Law Section

Family Law Section Directory of Experts For Use in Family Law Cases

2022

Completed by:

Beth Henson Diana Powell Kim Utesch Russel Murray Joe Pickard, Esq. Pickard Law, PC

on behalf of the CBA Family Law Section

December 1, 2022

Dear Family Law Section Member:

We are pleased to present your complimentary copy of the 2022 edition of the "Directory of Experts for Use in Family Law Cases." We have, this year, updated the previous directories which were published in 1988, 1993, 1999, 2005, 2009, 2011, 2014, 2016, and 2018.

As you may know, an expert is only included in this directory if he or she has been recommended by a family law attorney. We have solicited input from all members of the CBA Family Law Section and compiled the responses into this directory.

This year, we have checked every expert's name, address, and phone number. We hope that all information is as current as possible, but we apologize for any errors.

In providing you with this resource, the CBA Family Law Section does not recommend or endorse any of the listed experts. It is merely provided as a reference tool and a service to our members.

Thank you to all who have participated in this project.

Very truly yours,

Joe Pickard and Pickard Law, P.C., Beth Henson, Diana Powell, Kim Utesch, and Russel Murray

FORWARD

- 1. This directory was compiled from a questionnaire submitted to all attorney members of the Colorado Bar Association Family Law Section. Only experts recommended by these attorneys are listed herein. The questionnaire was posted on the CBA Family Law Section website and an email went out to all attorney members of the Section requesting that they print and complete the questionnaire.
- 2. This is a summary compiled from the questionnaires returned by attorneys; the names of experts are listed in alphabetical order. This is a summary only and is not meant to promote any person set forth herein.
- 3. The CBA Family Law Section disclaims any opinion whatsoever regarding the qualifications and/or expertise of the persons set forth herein.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACCOUNTANTS1
ALCOHOL ISSUES2
BANKRUPTCY LAWYERS
BUSINESS APPRAISERS2-3
CHILD FAMILY INVESTIGATORS (CFIs)
COLLABORATIVE DIVORCE COACHES
COMPUTER FORENSICS 4
EARLY NEUTRAL ASSESSORS4-5
EMPLOYMENT AND VOCATIONAL EVALUATORS 5
ESTATE PLANNING LAWYERS 5-8
FINANCIAL PLANNERS (DIVORCE)
GUARDIAN AD LITEMS (GALs)9
INDIAN CHILD WELFARE ACT9
LEGAL ETHICS AND REVIEW (DIVORCE)9
MEDIATORS AND ARBITRATORS9-12
MENTAL HEALTH PROFESSIONALS12-13
MILITARY PENSION AND BENEFITS
PARENT COORDINATORS and/or DECISION MAKERS
PARENTING TIME SUPERVISORS
PENSION AND RETIREMENT PLAN EVALUATORS (See also ACCOUNTANTS and/or BUSINESS APPRAISERS)
PERSONAL PROPERTY APPRAISERS 14
QUALIFIED DOMESTIC RELATIONS ORDER PREPARATION 14-15 (See also ACCOUNTANTS)
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS
TAX LAWYERS 15

Accountants

Andy Baum, CPA/ABV/CFF Harper Hofer & Associates, LLC 216 16th St., Ste. 850 Denver, CO 80202 (303) 486-0016 Fax: (303) 486-0001 baum@harperhofer.com

Brenda M. Clarke, CPA/ABV/CFF, CVA Seigneur Gustafson, LLP 940 Wadsworth Blvd. #600 Lakewood, CO 80214 (303) 980-1111 Fax: (303) 308-6969 brenda.clarke@cpavalue.com

Bryan DesMarteau, JD, CBA, ASA Apex Valuation Consulting, LLC 8101 Shaffer Pkwy. #200 Littleton, CO 80127 (303) 932-0112 bryan@apexvaluation.net

Preston L. Hofer, CPA, CFF Harper Hofer & Associates 1580 Lincoln Street #1100 Denver, CO 80203 (303) 486-0000 Fax: (303) 486-0001 hofer@harperhofer.com

Mark Paller, CPA
Paller Financial
68 Inverness Lane East #203
Englewood, CO 80112
(303) 858-0045
mark.paller@pallerfinancial.com

Scott Saltzman, CPA, CVA, ASA, ABV, MAFF 5655 S. Yosemite St., Ste. 205 Greenwood Village, CO 80111 (303) 459-6888 Fax: (866) 833-7712 scott@saltzmanllc.com

Robyn Schnetzler, CPA
Causey Demgen & Moore PC
1099 18th St., #2300
Denver, CO 80202
(303) 672-9883
Fax: (303) 296-3731
rschnetzler@causeycpas.com

Ronald L. Seigneur, MBA, CPA/ABV, ASA, CVA
Seigneur Gustafson, LLP
940 Wadsworth Blvd. #600
Lakewood, CO 80214
(303) 980-1111
Fax: (303) 308-6969
ron.seigneur@cpavalue.com

Eric Six, CPA/ABV Six Consulting, LLC 275 Century Circle, Ste. 200 Louisville, CO 80027 (303) 652-5027 eric@sixconsultingllc.com

Boris Sobolev, CPA, CVA Cornerstone CPA Group 4949 S. Syracuse Street #300 Denver, CO 80237 (303) 692-8333 bsobolev@dencpa.com

William H. Vincent, CPA/PFS, CFP, CVA
Causey Demgen & Moore, PC
1125 17th Street #1450
Denver, CO 80202
(303) 672-9885
Fax: (303) 296-3731
wvincent@causeycpas.com

L. Allen Weaver, JD, CPA 222 W. Magnolia Street Ft. Collins, CO 80521 (970) 484-5500 Fax: (970) 484-1170

Alcohol Issues

Kathleen DeHerrera, CACIII, LAC, MS At Peace Therapy Centers LLC 7009 S. Potomac #109 Centennial, CO 80112 (303)249-2859

Armand Lebovits, LCSW, CACIII 1720 S. Bellaire Street #900 Denver, CO 80222 (303)759-1616 armandlebovitslcsw@gmail.com

Bankruptcy Lawyers

Barton Balis, Esq. Goff & Goff 3015 47th Street #E-1 Boulder, CO 80301 (303) 415-9688 bart@goff-law.com

Bonnie Bell Bond, Esq. 8400 E. Prentice Avenue, #1040 Greenwood Village, CO 80111 (303) 770-0926

Bonnie@BellBondLaw.comä

Bruce Bernstein, Esq. 1763 Franklin Street Denver, CO 80218 (303) 830-2300 bcb@bcblaw.biz

Rob Cohen, Esq. 1720 S. Bellaire Street #205 Denver, CO 80222 (303) 933-4529 rcohen@cohenlawyers.com

John Eckelberry, Esq.
Eckelberry Law Firm, LLC
1888 N Sherman St., Ste. 350
Denver, CO 80203
(303) 434-1131
john@eckelberrylaw.com

Lois T. Gray, Esq. 11990 Grant St., Ste. 550 Northglenn, CO 80233 (303) 650-5467 loistgraylaw@gmail.com

Business Appraisers

Andy Baum, CPA/ABV/CFF Harper Hofer & Associates, LLC 216 16th St., Ste. 850 Denver, CO 80202 (303) 486-0016 Fax: (303) 486-0001 baum@harperhofer.com

Linda Buckley, CPA 2 N. Cascade Avenue #1080 Colorado Springs, CO 80903 (719) 598-1624 linda@lindabuckleycpa.com

Brenda M. Clarke, CPA/ABV/CFF, CVA Seigneur Gustafson, LLP 940 Wadsworth Blvd. #600 Lakewood, CO 80214 (303) 980-1111 brenda.clarke@cpavalue.com

Bryan DesMarteau, JD, CBA, ASA Apex Valuation Consulting, LLC 8101 Shaffer Pkwy. #200 Littleton, CO 80127 (303) 932-0112 bryan@apexvaluation.net

Preston Hofer, CPA, CFF Harper Hofer & Associates 1580 Lincoln Street #1100 Denver, CO 80203 (303) 486-0000 Fax: (303) 486-0001 hofer@harperhofer.com

Business Appraisers cont'd

Matthew J. Pontiff, CPA Pontiff & Associates 1979 W. Littleton Blvd. Littleton, CO 80120 (303)861-1978 admin@pontiffcpa.com

Scott R. Saltzman, ASA, CPA, CVA, CFFA 425 S. Cherry Street #620 Denver, CO 80246 (303) 459-6888 Fax: (866) 833-7712 scott@saltzmanllc.com

Ronald L. Seigneur, ABV, CPA, CVA, MBA
Seigneur Gustafson, LLP
940 Wadsworth Blvd. #600
Lakewood, CO 80214
(303) 980-1111
Fax: (303) 308-6969
ron.seigneur@cpavalue.com

Eric Six, CPA, ABV Six Consulting, LLC 1580 Lincoln Street #1200 Denver, CO 80203 (303) 652-5027 eric@sixconsultingllc.com

Boris Sobolev, CPA Cornerstone CPA Group 4949 S. Syracuse Street #300 Denver, CO 80237 (303) 692-8333 bsobolev@dencpa.com

William H. Vincent, CPA/PFS, CFP, CVA
Causey Demgen & Moore, PC
1125 17th Street #1450
Denver, CO 80202
(303) 672-9885
Fax: (303) 296-3731
wvincent@causeycpas.com

Marty Wisott, CFA, ASA, MBA Rocky Mountain Business Valuation 3690 Wolff Street Denver, CO 80212 (303) 209-6103 wisott@rmbval.com

Yvonne E. Zuber, ABV, CPA, CVA, DABA Lutz Zuber & Associates 633 17th Street #1640 Denver, CO 80202 (303) 407-8016 Fax: (303) 296-4475 zuber@lzacpa.com

Child and Family Investigators

The CFI roster for each judicial district can be accessed by clicking <u>here</u>.

Collaborative Divorce Coaches

Mac Bradley, Ph.D.
1777 S. Harrison Street #805
Denver, CO 80210
(303) 691-1700
drmacbradley@gmail.com

Marian Camden, Psy.D. 6565 S Dayton St. Ste 3600 Greenwood Village, CO 80111 (720) 493-4827 drcamden@camdencounseling.com

Suzanne Chambers-Yates
Your Divorce Coach, LLC
191 University Blvd., #450
Denver, CO 80206
303-809-1685
s.chambersyates@icloud.com
www.yourdivorcecoach.online

Patricia J. Donahue, Esq. PJD Mediation 2801 Youngfield Street #300 Golden, CO 80401 (303) 919-3553 pdonahue5960@comcast.net

Page 3

Collaborative Divorce Coaches cont'd

Terri Harrington, Esq. 1623 Washington Street Denver, CO 80203 (303) 831-0808 Fax: (303) 831-0143 th@hbc-law.net

Katharine D. Kurtz, Esq. 4704 Harlan Street #690 Denver, CO 80212 (303) 893-3045 Fax: (303) 893-6999 katie@kurtzpeckham.com

Larry Leach, Esq. 4155 E. Jewell Avenue #500 Denver, CO 80222 (303) 758-7968 larry@larryleach.com

Morri Namaste, MSW 978 S. Pennsylvania Street Denver, CO 80209 (303) 748-1293 morri@namastendeavors.com

Jill Reiter, LCSW 7955 E. Arapahoe Road #1275 Centennial, CO 80112 (720) 810-9910 jillreiterlcsw@msn.com

Ronnie Rosenbaum Divorce Resource Center 7631 Shaffer Pkwy. #A Littleton, CO 80127 (303) 468-5626 ronnie@ronnierosenbaum.com

Patricia Skinner, MA, LPC 9223 E. Center Avenue Denver, CO 80247 (303) 333-5596 Debra R. Smith, Esq. 12605 E. Euclid Drive Centennial, CO 80111 P.O. Box 462386 Aurora, CO 80046 (303) 708-1300 Fax (303) 708-1612 debrarsmithatty@yahoo.com

Temple Trigg
Hope Through Divorce
303-949-4902
temple@hopethroughdivorce.com
www.hopethroughdivorce.com

Tamara Vincelette, Esq.
140 E. 19th Avenue Third Floor
Denver, CO 80203
(303) 350-5835
tkv@tkvlaw.com

For other Collaborative Law Attorneys and Consultants, go to www.ccflp.org

Computer Forensics

John T. Davis
Colorado Computer Forensics, LLC
12835 E. Arapahoe Road Tower One #130
Aurora, CO 80012
(303) 927-6006
idavis@coloradocomputerforensics.com

Robert Kelso
Forensic Pursuit
2000 Arapahoe Street #1
Denver, CO 80205
(303) 495-2082
robert.kelso@forensicpursuit.com

Early Neutral Assessors

Karen Jamison Darr, Ph.D. 3222 S. Vance Street #230 Lakewood, CO 80227 (303) 986-1800 Fax: (303) 985-4520 drjamiedarr@gmail.com

4

Early Neutral Assessors cont'd

David Littman, Esq. 1772 Emerson Street Denver, CO 80218 (303) 832-4200 Fax: (303) 832-9322 david@littmanfamilylaw.com

Judy Kaye Lockwood 2845 Grand Lake Drive Lafayette, CO 80226 (303) 649-1305 judy@lockwoodassoc.com

Kathleen McNamara, Ph.D.
333 W. Drake Road #280
Fort Collins, CO 80526
(970) 207-0278
Fax: (970) 207-9198
kathleenmcnamaraphd@gmail.com

Jill Reiter, LCSW
7955 E. Arapahoe Road #1275
Centennial, CO 80112
(720) 810-9910
jillreiterlcsw@msn.com

Bonnie M.J. Schriner, Esq. 4546 King St Denver, CO 80211 (303) 458-5100 Fax: (303) 887-9001 bonnie@bonnieschriner.com

Bob Smith, Esq.
P.O. Box 130
Windsor, CO 80550-0130
(970) 282-1205
Fax: (970) 282-8097
rmsfamilylaw@igc.org
Adams and Larimer Counties only

Employment & Vocational Evaluators, Counselors

Mallory Dean 8400 E. Prentice Avenue #600 Greenwood Village, CO 80111 (303) 771-5691 mdean@thecsteam.com

Patrick Orbino P.O. Box 1045 Parker, CO 80134 (303) 805-8667 piorbino@comcast.net

Jill Reiter, LCSW 7955 E. Arapahoe Road #1275 Centennial, CO 80112 (720) 810-9910 jillreiterlcsw@msn.com

Miriam Taylor 19124 E. 39th Avenue Denver, CO 80249 (303) 375-0619 miriamtayl@aol.com

Bob Van Iderstine, CRC, CDMS, CCM 518 28 Road #A-105 Grand Junction, CO 81501 (970) 245-5424 wsr@westernsloperehab.com

Estate Planning Lawyers

Scott Atwell, Esq.
8400 E. Crescent Pkwy. #600
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
(720) 528-4035
satwell@atwell-law.com

Hal Blanchard, Esq. 400 S. Colorado Blvd. #590 Denver, CO 80246 (303) 399-1600 halcolo@aol.com

Page 5

Estate Planning Lawyers cont'd

Preston Branaugh, Esq. 8700 Ralston Road Arvada, CO 80002 (303) 893-4122 Preston@Branaughpc.com

Norv Brasch, Esq. 2330 Broadway #103 Denver, CO 80205 (303) 353-8354 norv@tealaw.com

Margaret Brown, Esq. 1319 E. Prospect Road Fort Collins, CO 80525 (970) 407-9000 Ext 201 Fax: (970) 407-1055 mbrown@fbgpc.com

Elizabeth Bryant, Esq. 1866 Vine Street Denver, CO 80206 (303) 398-4000 ebryant@bryantritsick.com

Peter Bullard, Esq. 375 E. Horsetooth Road #6-200 Fort Collins, CO 80525 (970) 223-5900 Fax: (970) 223-5316 pete@estate-planning-help.com

Marco Chayet, Esq. Chayet & Danzo, LLC 650 S. Cherry Street #710 Denver, CO 80246 (303) 355-8500 marco@coloradoelderlaw.com

Marc Chorney, Esq.
Wade Ash Hill & Farley, PC
4500 Cherry Creek Drive S. #600
Denver, CO 80246
(303) 322-8943
Fax: (303) 320-7501
mchorney@wadeash.com

Patricia Clowdus, Esq. 1660 Lincoln Street #2500 Denver, CO 80264 (303) 861-4154 plclowdus@lektax.com

Brandon Culter, Esq.
390 Interlocken Crescent #350
Broomfield, CO 80021
(303) 494-1717
Brandon@culterlaw.com

Susan B. Goddard, Esq.
Goddard & Hawkins, PC
1444 Blake Street
Denver, CO 80202
(303) 292-3228
susan@goddardandhawkins.com

Bill Gunn, Esq. 1319 E. Prospect Road Fort Collins, CO 80525 (970) 407-9000 Ext 209 billgunn@fbgpc.com

Richard Hughes, Esq. 4155 E. Jewell Avenue #500 Denver, CO 80222 (303) 758-0680 richard@thehlf.net

Steven R. Hutchins, Esq. Hutchins & Associates, LLC 1999 Broadway #1400 Denver, CO 80202 (303) 893-6500 shutchins@hutchinslaw.com

Erica Johnson, Esq.
Ambler-Keenan
950 S. Cherry Street #1650
Denver, CO 80246
(303) 407-1542
erica@ambler-keenan.com

Estate Planning Lawyers cont'd

Celeste Holder Kling, Esq. Wallace & Kling, PC 412 S. Howes Street #B Fort Collins, CO 80521 (970) 221-5602 Fax: (970) 221-0553 ckling@frii.com

Jon Leinheardt, Esq.
Stevens, Littman, Biddison, Tharp & Weinberg
250 Arapahoe #301
Boulder, CO 80302
(303) 443-6690
Fax: (303) 449-9349
leinheardt@slblaw.com

Laura Locke, Esq. P.O. Box 17449 Golden, CO 80402 (720) 536-5513 Fax: (720) 381-0635 lockeatty@comcast.net

Beth Mitchell, Esq. Ambler-Keenan 950 S. Cherry Street #1650 Denver, CO 80246 (303) 407-1543 beth@ambler-keenan.com

Jane Caddell Paddison, Esq. 1526 Spruce Street #301 Boulder, CO 80302 (303) 938-4096 Fax: (303) 928-2350 janepaddison@paddisonlaw.com

Jay Pickard, Esq. 12712 W. Ken Caryl Ave. Littleton, CO 80127 (303)989-6655 jay@lawpickard.com Richard B. Robinson, Esq. Lentz, Evans & King, PC 1660 Lincoln Street #2500 Denver, CO 80264 (303) 861-4154 rbrobinson@lektax.com

Amy Rosenburg, Esq. 2038 Vermont Drive #203 Fort Collins, CO 80525 (970) 266-9455 arosenberg@coestatelawyers.com

Paul T. Ruttum, Esq.
Lewis Bess Williams & Weese, PC
1801 California Street #3400
Denver, CO 80202
(303) 861-2828
pruttum@lewisbess.com

Bruce Schilken, Esq.
7887 E. Belleview Avenue #820
Englewood, CO 80111
(303) 670-9855
baschilken@dslaw.com

Patrick A. Schilken, Esq.
Patrick A. Schilken, PC
7936 E. Arapahoe Court #2800
Centennial, CO 80112
(303) 220-2886
Fax: (888) 292-7068
patric@paslegal.com

Kent Sutherland, Esq. 2038 Vermont Drive #201 Fort Collins, CO 80525 (970) 224-9779 kent@sutherland-connor.com

Herbert Tucker, Esq.
Wade, Ash, Woods, Hill & Farley, PC
4500 Cherry Creek Drive S. #600
Denver, CO 80246
(303) 322-8943
httucker@wadeash.com

Estate Planning Lawyers cont'd

James Wade, Esq.
Wade, Ash, Woods, Hill & Farley, PC
4500 Cherry Creek Drive S. #600
Denver, CO 80246
(303) 322-8943
jwade@wadeash.com

Nancy Wallace, Esq. 412 S. Howes Street #B Fort Collins, CO 80521 (970) 221-5602 Fax: (970) 221-0553 nwallace@frii.com

Sanford Zisman, Esq.
Zisman Ingraham & Mong, PC
3773 Cherry Creek Drive N. #650
Denver, CO 80209
(303) 320-0023
Fax: (303) 320-0034
szisman@zimlawfirm.com

Financial Planners (Divorce)

G. Raymond Goodwin, Esq. 7472 S. Shaffer Lane #100 Littleton, CO 80127 (303) 932-1222 Fax: (303) 932-8222 goodwin@wgrlegal.com

Sandi Gumeson, CPA, CDFA
Wellspring Divorce Advisors
501 S. Cherry St., Ste. 1100
Denver, CO 80246
(303) 378-9323
sgumeson@wellspringdivorce.com
www.wellspringdivorce.com

Deb Johnson, CDFA
Divorce Resource Center
10789 Bradford Rd., Ste. 205
Littleton, CO 80127
(303) 486-5626
djohnson@drcofcolorado.com

Linda Leitz, CFP
Peace of Mind Financial Planning
1271 Kelly Johnson Blvd. #240
Colorado Springs, CO 80920
(719) 836-8181
Fax: (719) 836-8996
linda@peaceofmindfin.com

Donald E. Rowell, JD, CFP®, CDFA 1551 Larimer Street #1906 Denver, CO 80202 (303) 525-0611 don@QDROcolorado.com

Maryann Ruck
Integrated, Wealth Strategies, Inc.
6658 Gunpark Dr., Ste. 101
Boulder, CO 80301
303-927-7403
maryann@iwadvisors.com
www.iwsadvisors.com

Nadia Shokohi Shokohi Wealth Management Group 11020 South Pikes Peak Dr., Ste. 324 Parker, CO 80138 303-210-2607 Nadia.shokohi@comcast.net www.Shokohigroup.com

Lauren Sigman, CFP 100 Fillmore St., Ste. 500 Denver, CO 80206 (303) 927-0891 lauren.sigman@rscapital.com www.rscapital.com

Eric Six, CPA, ABV
Six Consulting, LLC
1580 Lincoln Street #1200
Denver, CO 80203
(303) 652-5027
eric@sixconsultingllc.com

Financial Planners (Divorce)

Nicholas Weisert, CFP
Integra Financial, Inc.
5105 DTC Parkway, Ste. 316
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
303-819-1820
nick@integrafinancial.ws
www.integrafinancial.ws

Guardians Ad Litem

Cyndi Brewster, Esq.
Harrington Brewster & Clein, PC
1623 Washington Street
Denver, CO 80203
(303) 831-0808
cb@hbc-law.net

Frances C. Fontana, Esq. Fontana & Associates, PC 5941 S. Middlefield Road #201 Littleton, CO 80123 (303) 468-2668 Fax: (303) 468-2676 ffontana@fontanafamilylaw.com

Celeste Holder Kling, Esq. Wallace & Kling, PC 412 S. Howes Avenue #B Fort Collins, CO 80521 (970) 221-5602 Fax: (970) 221-0553 ckling@frii.com

David Littman, Esq. 1772 Emerson Street Denver, CO 80218 (303) 832-4200 David@littmanfamilylaw.com

Indian Child Welfare Act

Lisa R. Shellenberger
Setter Roche Smith & Shellenberger, LLP
1860 Blake St., Ste. 500
Denver, CO 80202
303-255-3588
lisa@setterroche.com

Legal Ethics and Review (Divorce)

Russel Murray Russel Murray III, P.c. 8310 South Valley Highway, Ste. 300 Englewood, CO 80112 303-808-7777 legal@RM3.com www.RM3.com

Mediators and Arbitrators

Scott Baroway, Esq. Baroway Law Firm 355 S. Teller Street #200 Lakewood, CO 80226 (303) 300-5987 baroway@gmail.com

Daniel Barron, Esq.
Dan Barron Attorney Mediation Services
P.O. Box 1259
Edwards, CO 81632
(970) 926-6636
dan.mediator@gmail.com

Ashleigh N. Beck, Esq. Opfer Campbell Beck P.C. 19751 E. Mainstreet, Ste. 215 Parker, CO 80138 303-791-0995 ashleigh@ocblawgroup.com

Mediators and Arbitrators cont'd

Rachel Kranz Caldwell Cline Caldwell, LLP 8101 E. Prentice Ave., Ste. 200 Greenwood Village, CO 80111 303-731-0056 rachel@clinecaldwell.com www.clinecaldwell.com

Marian Camden, Psy.D. 6565 S Dayton St. Ste 3600 Greenwood Village, CO 80111 (720) 493-4827 drcamden@camdencounseling.com

Courtney J. Cline
Cline Caldwell, LLP
8101 E. Prentice Ave., Ste. 200
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
303-731-0056
courtney@clinecadwell.com
www.clinecaldwell.com

Christopher Cross, Esq. JAMS 410 17th Street #2440 Denver, CO 80202 (303) 534-1254

Karen Jamison Darr, Ph.D. 3222 S. Vance Street #230 Lakewood, CO 80227 (303) 986-1800 Fax: (303) 985-4520 drjamiedarr@gmail.com

Tracey M. Dawson, Esq. 6590 S. Vine Street #109 Centennial, CO 80121 (303) 725-1494 traceydawson5707@gmail.com Michael F. DiManna, Esq. Law Office of Michael F. DiManna 1741 High Street Denver, CO 80218-1320 (303) 320-4848 mfd@dimannalegal.com

Patricia J. Donahue, Esq.
PJD Mediation
2801 Youngfield Street #300
Golden, CO 80401
(303) 919-3553
pdonahue5960@comcast.net

Christopher Griffith, MS, Esq. Split Simple, LLC 1624 Market Street #202 Denver, CO 80202 (720) 501-4600 chris@splitsimple.com

Terri Harrington, Esq. 1623 Washington Street Denver, CO 80203 (303) 831-0808 Fax: (303) 831-0143 th@hbc-law.net

Beth Henson, Esq. 6060 Greenwood Plaza Blvd. #200 Greenwood Village, CO 80111 (303) 346-3700 beth@hensonmediation.com

Marc J. Kaplan, Esq. Kaplan Law LLC 4601 DTC Blvd. #1000 Denver, CO 80237 (303) 458-5500 marc@kaplan-law.com

James J. Keil, Jr. 9609 S. University Blvd., #630028 Highlands Ranch, CO 80163 (303)422-0700 jim@jameskeil.com

Mediators and Arbitrators cont'd

Celeste Holder Kling, Esq. Wallace & Kling, P.C. 412 S. Howes Street #B Fort Collins, CO 80521 (970) 221-5602 Fax: (970) 221-0553 ckling@frii.com

Rose-Anne Landau, Esq. 5460 S. Quebec Street #330 Greenwood Village, CO 80111 (303) 221-4748 landaulaw@comcast.net

David Littman, Esq. 1772 Emerson Street Denver, CO 80218 (303) 832-4200 David@littmanfamilylaw.com

Kathleen McNamara, Ph.D.
333 W. Drake Road #280
Fort Collins, CO 80526
(970) 207-0278
Fax: (970) 207-9198
kathleenmcnamaraphd@gmail.com

Joan C. McWilliams, Esq.
McWilliams Mediation Group LTD
Mailing address: P.O. Box 6216
Denver, CO 80206
Physical address: 299 Milwaukee St. 3rd
Floor
Denver, CO 80206
(303) 830-0171
joan@mcwilliamsmediation.com

Scott Methling SBMediation LLC 4610 S. Ulster Street #150 Denver, CO 80237 (720) 295-8224 scott@sbmediationllc.com Steven Meyrich, Esq. 4845 Pearl E Circle #101 Boulder, CO 80301 (303) 440-8238 stevenmeyrich@me.com

Simon Mole, Esq. 2525 Arapahoe Avenue #E4-135 Boulder, CO 80302 (303) 818-6787 molemediation@gmail.com

Russel Murray Russel Murray III, P.C. 8310 South Valley Highway, Ste. 300 Englewood, CO 80112 (303) 745 7877 rmurray@RM3.com

Julia Purchase, Esq.
Julia M. Purchase, LLC
5600 Greenwood Plaza Blvd. #255
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
(303) 588-6351
julia@jpurchaselegal.com
www.jpurchaselegal.com

Justin Ross, Esq.
Ross Associates, PC
8030 S Holly St., Unit G
Centennial, CO 80122
(303) 231-1020
justin@rosslawcolorado.com

Bonnie M.J. Schriner, Esq. 4546 King St Denver, CO 80211 (303) 458-5100 Fax: (303) 887-9001 bonnie@bonnieschriner.com

Bonnie Shields, Esq. 6590 S. Vine Street #109 Centennial, CO 80121 (303) 798-1927 bonnie@bonnieshieldslaw.com

Mediators and Arbitrators cont'd

Debra R. Smith, Esq. 20794 E. Dorado Place Centennial, CO 80015 P.O. Box 462386 Aurora, CO 80046 (303) 667-4420 debrarsmithatty@yahoo.com

Kimberly A. Utesch, Esq. Utesch Law 6860 S. Yosemite Court #2000 Centennial, CO 80112 (720) 907-4491 kim@uteschlaw.com

Brad Yoder 4833 Front Street, Unit B-290, Castle Rock, CO 80104 (303) 917-4229 Brad Yoder @ Yoder Mediation.com or brad yoder med @ gmail.com

Mental Health Professionals

Kevin Albert, Psy.D. 6402 S. Troy Circle #310 Centennial, CO 80111 (303) 550-8961 kevinalbertpsyd@comcast.net

Mac Bradley, Psy.D. 1777 S. Harrison Street #805 Denver, CO 80210 (303) 691-1700 drmacbradley@gmail.com

Marian Camden, Psy.D. 6565 S Dayton St. Ste 3600 Greenwood Village, CO 80111 (720) 493-4827 drcamden@camdencounseling.com Karen Jamison Darr, Ph.D. 3222 S. Vance Street #230 Lakewood, CO 80227 (303) 986-1800 Fax: (303) 985-4520 drjamiedarr@gmail.com

Jane Irvine 6979 S. Holly Circle, Ste. 205 Centennial, CO 80112 303-478-4600 janeirvine@earthlink.net

Mark L. Kirchhofer Ph.D 6059 S. Quebec Street #201 Centennial, CO 80111 (303) 796-8831

Lon Kopit, Psy.D.
7940 S. University Blvd #210
Centennial, CO 80122
(303) 770-1700
drlonkopit@aol.com

Kathleen McNamara, Ph.D.
333 W. Drake Road #280
Fort Collins, CO 80526
(970) 207-0278
Fax: (970) 207-9198
kathleenmcnamaraphd@gmail.com

Gil Milburn-Westfall, Psy.D. 609 W. Littleton Blvd. #305 Littleton, CO 80120 (303) 347-9852 gil.milburn.westfall@gmail.com Also has office in Wheat Ridge

Tonna Pallas, LCSW 5655 S Yosemite St. Greenwood Village, CO 80111 (303) 799-4377 tonna@tonnapallas.com

Mental Health Professionals cont'd

Howard Selinger, Ph.D. 950 S. Cherry Street #1210 Denver, CO 80246 (303) 757-4866 hselinger@selingersidon.com

Kevin Sidel P.O. Box 534 Parker, CO 80134 (303) 646-3422 sideladr@earthlink.net

Richard Spiegle, Psy.D.
Brain Injury Alliance
600 S. Cherry Street #315
Denver, CO 80246
(303)558-7056
rspiegle@drspiegle.com

Military Pensions and Benefits

Frederick C. Ebert, Retired Esq., CPA 4413 Upham Court Fort Collins, CO 80526 (970) 223-6889 febert@aol.com

John E. Kirchner, Esq. 120 E. Moreno Avenue Colorado Springs, CO 80903 (719) 473-4844 jek4844@att.net

Parent Coordinators and/or Decision Makers

Daniel Barron, Esq.
Dan Barron Attorney Mediation Services
P.O. Box 1259
Edwards, CO 81632
(970) 926-6636
dan.mediator@gmail.com

Ashleigh N. Beck 19751 E. Mainstreet, Ste 215 Parker, CO 80138 303-791-0995 ashleigh@ocblawgroup.com

Marian Camden, Psy.D. 6565 S Dayton St. Ste 3600 Greenwood Village, CO 80111 (720) 493-4827 drcamden@camdencounseling.com

Karen Jamison Darr, Ph.D. 3222 S. Vance Street #230 Lakewood, CO 80227 (303) 986-1800 Fax: (303) 985-4520 drjamiedarr@gmail.com

Patricia J. Donahue, Esq. PJD Mediation 2801 Youngfield Street #300 Golden, CO 80401 (303) 919-3553 pdonahue5960@comcast.net

David Littman, Esq. 1772 Emerson Street Denver, CO 80218 (303) 832-4200 david@littmanfamilylaw.com

Kathleen McNamara, Ph.D.
333 W. Drake Road #280
Fort Collins, CO 80526
(970) 207-0278
Fax: (970) 207-9198
kathleenmcnamaraphd@gmail.com

Bonnie Saltzman, Esq. 425 S. Cherry Street #620 Denver, CO 80246 (303) 333-3554 saltzmanlaw@aol.com

Parent Coordinators and/or Decision Makers cont'd

Richard Spiegle, Psy.D.
Brain Injury Alliance
600 S. Cherry Street #315
Denver, CO 80246
(303) 558-7056
rspiegle@drspiegle.com

Kimberly A. Utesch, Esq. Utesch Law 6860 S. Yosemite Court #2000 Centennial, CO 80112 (720) 907-4491 kim@uteschlaw.com

Parenting Time Supervisors

Kathleen McNamara, Ph.D.
333 W. Drake Road #280
Fort Collins, CO 80526
(970) 207-0278
Fax: (970) 207-9198
kathleenmcnamaraphd@gmail.com

Linda Schneider, MS, LMFT
SuperVision Comprehensive Family
Services
P.O. Box 260036
Lakewood, CO 80226
(720) 297-1727
lschneider@supervisionparenting.com

Richard Spiegle, Psy.D.
Brain Injury Alliance
600 S. Cherry Street #315
Denver, CO 80246
(303) 558-7056
rspiegle@drspiegle.com

Pension and Retirement Plan Evaluators (See also Accountants and/or Business Appraisers)

Frederick C. Ebert, Retired Esq., CPA 4413 Upham Court Fort Collins, CO 80526 (970) 223-6889 febert@aol.com

Steve McBride, CDFA 5660 Thunder Hill Road Parker, CO 80134 (303) 867-1400 steve@divorcefinancecolorado.com

Personal Property Appraisers

Jack Kunin
P.O. Box 24104
Denver, CO 80224-0104
(303) 322-0563 (Prefers phone calls from clients)
jackkunin46@gmail.com
Art appraiser

Qualified Domestic Relations Order Preparation (See also Accountants)

Reagyn A. Germer, Esq.
Patricia Germer-Coolidge, PC
10 E. Costilla Street
Colorado Springs, CO 80903
(719) 578-9912
reagyn@gcgpc.com

Steve McBride, CDFA 5660 Thunder Hill Road Parker, CO 80134 (303) 867-1400 steve@divorcefinancecolorado.com

Tom Toxby
Toxby & Associates, Inc.
355 S. Teller Street #200
Lakewood, CO 80226
(303) 231-1030
Fax (303) 231-1033
qdroinfo@gmail.com

Real Estate Appraisers

Michael Earley, MAI, SRA Earley and Associates 27911 Alabraska Lane Evergreen, CO 80439 (303) 917-2558 mearley50@gmail.com

Fred M. Ebert, SRA
Ebert Appraisal Service
1900 C Airport Road #1
P.O. Box 388
Breckenridge, CO 80424
(970) 453-2199
fmebert@ebertappraisal.com
Glenn Fleckenstein
Hammond Appraisals, Inc.
1890 Birch Street
Broomfield, CO 80020
(303) 439-7447
glenn@hammondappraisals.com

Richard Shields, SRA 5258 S. Olathe Circle Centennial, CO 80015 (303) 690-0671 apprz@comcast.net

Joseph Tutchton, SRA 2714 S. Fenton Street Denver, CO 80227 (303) 885-9478 Cell (720) 220-5040 jtutch@comcast.net

Tax Lawyers

G. Raymond Goodwin, Esq. 7472 S. Shaffer Lane #100 Littleton, CO 80127 (303) 932-1222 Fax: (303) 932-8222 goodwin@wgrlegal.com

Michael P. Merrion, Esq. 8758 Wolfe CT., Ste 105 Westminster, CO 80031 (303) 322-6288 mike@merrionpc.com